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Mr. John E. Kieling 
EPC-D0-16-177 

explanation supporting the worksheet. The narrative worksheet, in turn, is important to evaluate and 
incorporate, as appropriate, into the Permittees' response. Finally, the additional time would allow the 
Permittees sufficient time to meet administrative requirements associated with reviewing and processing 
formal responses. 

Sincerely, 

ff/2_6--
Anthony R. Grieggs 
Group Leader 
Environmental Compliance Programs 
Los Alamos National Security, LLC 
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John Tymkowych, EPC-CP, (E-File) 
Geraldine Martinez, EPC-CP, (E-File) 
lasomailbox@nnsa.doe.gov, (E-File) 
locatesteam@lanl.gov, (E-File) 
env-correspondence@lanl.gov 




